Fairfield Union Local School District

Athletic Booster Meeting

July 24, 2024

- 1. Meeting called to order at 6:00pm
- 2. Attendance: FUAB President Angi Marinacci-Young, Treasurer Traci Mahler, Secretary Carrie Miller, Concessions Manager Misty Boch, Athletic Director Scott Harris, Tonya Sheets.
- 3. Secretary Report: Carrie Miller read May's meeting minutes. Angi motions to approve, Tonya 2nds.
- 4. Treasurer Report- Traci stated she is going to be using Google Sheets for a more user-friendly way of documenting and sharing treasurer reports.

Investment Account Balance \$25,562.12

Checking Account Balance \$17,405.71

Total Account Balance \$42,967.83

Carrie motions to approve treasurer report, Mike Graham 2nds.

5. Concessions Report-

- Misty is looking into purchasing ketchup and mustard pumps instead of packets.
- Misty motions that we change the price of ring pops from .25 cents to .50 cents. We currently pay \$15.25 for ring pops and only earn \$11 selling them at .25 cents each.
 All members agree to adjust price to .50 cents. Angi motions to approve, Carrie 2nds.
- Carrie suggested that we carry either Cherry Coke or Mr Pibb in concessions, Misty agreed to trial to see how they sell.
- Misty is looking into a coffee/hot chocolate machine for outdoor concession.
- We will be using Bay's for hamburgers in the fall.
- Angi requested approval for purchase of 2 warmers. Scott Harris motions to approve, Mike Graham 2nds.

- Traci motions to provide High School Concessions Manager Misty Boch and Middle School Concessions Manager Brooke Cvetan with written contracts to oversee high school and middle school concessions. Angi approves, Carrie 2nds.
- 6. Coaches Reports- Mike and Scott discussed the Cross Country Invitational in September and some changes to increase concessions revenue. More discussion will take place with Cross Country Head Coach Rob Myers and brought up for discussion with the FUAB Board prior to meet.
- 7. Athletic Director Report- Golf kicks off 07/29/2024 and Fall Sports kick off 08/01/2024.
- 8. Open Floor- Tonya proposed Senior parents not needing to work concession stands, Scott Harris stated he could share that idea with coaches. Ultimately each sport needs to make sure that their designated signups are full.

9. Old Business:

- All Scholarship rewards have been paid.
- Adding additional 2 workers for Football games.
- Signup Genius will be set up by Secretary, Carrie Miller. Reviewed by Scott Harris prior to posting any links.
- 10. New Business: Request to donate to the Athletic Department to allow a discount in student entry into Fairfield Union Athletic Events. This will be discussed in the Executive meeting.
- 11. For the Good of the Group: Tonya states that it would be great for the athletes to attend sporting events to support athletes in other sports. We discussed that we have had buses available for kids to attend larger events in the past.
- 12. Adjournment/Dismiss: Angi motions to adjourn meeting at 7:35pm, Scott 2nds.